NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO
CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING
AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING
City of Moberly
City Council Room — Moberly City Hall
101 West Reed Street
May 16, 2022
6:00 PM

Posted:

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

1. Approval Of Minutes.

Recognition of Visitors

Communications, Requests, Informational ltems

2. Presentation From Moberly Firefighters Local 2671.

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids

Public Hearing: 2022 Proposed Property Tax Rates.

Receipt Of Bids For The Sidewalk/Driveway Approach And Curb Replacement Program.
Receipt Of Bids For The 2022 Street Improvement (Milling and Overlay).
Receipt Of Bids For A Mower For Public Utilities.

onsent Agenda
A Resolution Accepting Bids And Authorizing Contracting For The 2022 Milling And Overlay
Street Improvement Project.
A Resolution Accepting Bids And Authorizing Contracting For Sidewalk/Driveway Approaches
And Curb Replacement.
A Resolution Accepting The Proposal Of Smith & Loveless, Inc., And Authorizing The Purchase
Of An OEM Pump For The Wastewater Treatment Plant.
10. A Resolution Authorizing The Purchase Of Water Meters From Schulte Supply, Inc.
11. A Resolution Approving A Mowing And Hold Harmless Agreement Between The City Of
Moberly, Missouri And Gary Seidel For Mowing The City Lake Property.
12. A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Change Order To The Agreement With All-Clear
Plumbing And Sewer.
13. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Proposal Of Lee's Lawn Care and Equipment, LLC, And
Authorizing The Purchase Of A Lawnmower For The Utilities Department.
Ordinances & Resolutions
14. An Ordinance Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To
Approve The Re-Zoning Application Of The City Of Moberly For Property Known As The Odd
Numbered Street Addresses On Johnson Street Between 501 And 525 Johnson Street.
15. An Ordinance Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To
Approve The Re-Zoning Application Of The City Of Moberly For Property Located At 402 N. 5th
Street.

N @97 [@

|©°




16. An Ordinance Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To
Approve The Re-Zoning Application Of The City Of Moberly For Property Located On West End
Place, Johnson Street And Franklin Street.

17. An Ordinance Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To
Approve The Re-Zoning Application Of The City Of Moberly For Property Located At 500
Franklin Street And 410 Johnson Street.

18. An Ordinance Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To
Approve The Re-Zoning Application Of The City Of Moberly For Property Located In The Zahn
And Williams Second Additions To The City Of Moberly.

19. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.

Official Reports

20. Department Head Monthly Reports

Anything Else to Come Before the Council

21. Consideration For Approval Of Renewal Liquor Applications.

22. Appointments to the Parks Board

Adjournment

23. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To
Discuss The Status Of Pending Real Estate And Negotiated Contracts. (Closed Statute 610.021)
(2,12)

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly Facebook page. A link
to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at www.cityofmoberly.com. The
public is invited to attend the Council meeting. Representatives of the news media may obtain
copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk. If a special accommodation is needed as
addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24)
hours in advance of the meeting.



http://www.cityofmoberly.com/

#1.

May 2, 2022
City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers
with Mayor Jeffrey presiding.

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey.

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John
Kimmons, Austin Kyser, and Brandon Lucas.

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to approve the agenda.
Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none.

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas to approve the minutes of
April 18, and April 20, 2022, Council meetings as presented. Ayes: Jeffrey,
Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none.

The Fiscal Year 2022-2023 proposed budgets for the Moberly Crossing Community
Improvement District and the Downtown Community Improvement District were
presented to the Council for review.

The following bids were received for the 2022 Street Improvement Project (micro
seal) : Missouri Petroleum Products, $3.60 per square yard; Vance Brothers, Inc.,
$4.50 per square yard. A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons
to accept the bids. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas. Nays:
none.

The following bids were received for the 10 HP 120 Gallon Air Compressor for
the Street Barn Shop: NAPA Auto Parts, 10HP Reciprocating Compressor, $4,099.99;
Snap On, 10 HP 120 Gallon Air Compressor, $4,604.00; Northern Tools & Equipment,
Quincy QP-10 Pressure Reciprocating Air Compressor, $5,799.99; Eagle Equipment,
Industrial Gold 7.5 HP Horizontal Air Compressor, $6,256.00. A motion was made
by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas to accept the bids. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker,
Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none.

Mayor Jeffrey asked to entertain any motions to remove an item from the Consent
Agenda for discussion. Hearing none, Mayor Jeffrey asked for a motion for the
Consent Agenda to be read. Kyser made a motion for City Attorney, Randall
Thompson, to read the consent agenda. Brubaker seconded the motion. Ayes:
Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none.

Resolution R1253: “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING
FOR THE 2022 MICRO SEAL STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT”

Resolution R1254: “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID PROPOSAL OF NAPA AUTO PARTS
AND AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A 10 HP COMPRESSOR”

Resolution R1255: “A RESOLUTION PERMITTING THE MOBERLY ROTARY CLUB, ALTRUSA
CLUB, FRATERNAL ORDER OF EAGLES AND THE KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS TO LOCATE AND
OPERATE A CARNIVAL IN DOWNTOWN MOBERLY FROM JUNE 15 TO JUNE 18, 2022, AND

May 2, 2022 :00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 5




#1.
THE CLOSURE OF DOWNTOWN STREETS AND THE OPERATION OF A BEER GARDEN DURIvw

THE SIXTEENTH ANNUAL RAILROAD DAYS”

Resolution R1256: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SAFE PASSAGE TASTE OF MISSOURI
WINE STROLL FOR AUGUST 13, 2022, ON PUBLIC SIDEWALKS, ALLEYS AND PUBLIC
GROUNDS AND WITHIN 100 FEET OF A SCHOOL OR CHURCH”

Resolution R1257: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CLOSING OF STREETS AND PARKING
LOTS AND PUBLIC CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL FOR JUNK JUNKTION AND THE GUS
“MACKER BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT:

Resolution R1258: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT OF THE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND COX /MCLAIN ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING
SERVICES, INC”

Resolution R1259: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF VHF MOBILE RADIOS
FROM MOTOROLA"

Resolution R1260: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF BALLISTIC SHIELDS
FROM HARDWIRE, LLC”

Resolution R1261: “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH THE MOBERLY
AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 220 AND 219 W REED STREET
AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE LEASE:

Resolution R1262: “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH EDGE
AVIATION, LLC FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE OMAR N. BRADLEY AIRPORT AND
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE LEASE”

The Resolution bills having previously been made available for public inspection
were read by title one time. A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by
Kimmons to adopt the Resolutions. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and
Lucas. Nays: none.

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A
COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR SPECIAL EVENTS FUNDING; AND PROVIDING FURTHER
AUTHORITY” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.
Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes:
Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. The bill having
previously been made available for public inspection was read by title two
times. Lucas moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance. Kyser seconded
the motion. The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the
vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas. Nays:
none.

Brubaker introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING
A PROMOTIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FURTHER AUTHORITY” and moved
that the bill be read two times by title for passage. Kimmons seconded the
motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker,
Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. The bill having previously been made
available for public inspection was read by title two times. Kimmons moved

4
May 2, 2022 :00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 5




#1.
that the bill be enacted into an ordinance. Brubaker seconded the motion. —rm
presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as
follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none.

Kimmons introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR THE OPERATION OF A FARMERS’ MARKET
AT THE FENNEL COMPLEX; AND PROVIDING FURTHER AUTHORITY” and moved that the bill
be read two times by title for passage. Kyser seconded the motion, and upon
said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser
and Lucas. Nays: none. The bill having previously been made available for
public inspection was read by title two times. Kimmons moved that the bill be
enacted into an ordinance. Kyser seconded the motion. The presiding officer
having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey,
Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none.

Lucas introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A
MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION COST SHARE AGREEMENT FOR
BUSINESS 63 HIGHWAY AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT
ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY” and moved that the bill be read two times by
title for passage. Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote
was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none.
The bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read
by title two times. Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.
Kyser seconded the motion. The presiding officer having called for a vote on
the motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser
and Lucas. Nays: none.

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION RECORDING THE DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN LOCAL
GOVERNMENT RECORDS” and made a motion for it to be read. Brubaker seconded the
motion. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. The
Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection was
read by title one time. A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons
to adopt the Resolution. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.
Nays: none.

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING PERMANENT SEWER EASEMENTS FROM
VARIOUS OWNERS FOR THE ROUTE JJ REGIONAL SEWER PROJECT” and made a motion for
it to be read. Kimmons seconded the motion. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons,

Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. The Resolution bill having previously been made
available for public inspection was read by title one time. A motion was made
by Lucas and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the Resolution. Ayes: Jeffrey,
Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none.

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING A SECOND CHANGE ORDER
TO THE TANNEHILIL PARK SPLASHPAD CONTRACT WITH IRVINBILT CONSTRUCTORS, INC., FOR
UNANTICIPATED EXPENSES” and made a motion for it to be read. Brubaker seconded
the motion. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none.
The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection
was read by title one time. A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas
to adopt the Resolution. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.
Nays: none.

May 2, 2022 :00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 5




#1.
Lucas introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF—rr

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $688,742.15” and made a motion for
it to be read. Brubaker seconded the motion. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons,

Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. The Resolution bill having previously been made
available for public inspection was read by title one time. A motion was made
by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution. Ayes: Jeffrey,
Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none.

The following liquor applications were submitted for approval:

New Application: Los Amigos Mexican Restaurant, 1403 South Morley St,
Moberly, MO, submitted by Virgilio D. Acevedo.

Renewal Applications: FL59 Moberly, 600 East Highway 24, Moberly, MO,
submitted by Mark T. Baker.

Moberly Mart, 1400 N Morley Street, Moberly, MO, submitted by Dinesh Kumar
Patel.

The Wabash, 111 East Coates St, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by David Lynn.

Wal-Mart Supercenter #40, 1301 Highway 24 East, Moberly, MO, submitted by
James P. Emanuel, Jr.

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to grant the licenses
subject to investigation. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.
Nays: none.

Donna Hartman of 515 Shumate Avenue, Moberly, MO, was present and expressed her
concerns to the Council about her recent experience with loose dogs,

particularly pit bulls, in Moberly.

Members from the news media present were: Eric Duick, KWIX/KRES Radio Station,
and Wynona Whitaker, Moberly Monitor Index.

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to adjourn to a work session
followed by a closed session to discuss the status of pending negotiated
contracts. (Closed Statute 610.021) (12). Roll call vote: Ayes: Jeffrey,
Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none.

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting.

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to adjourn. Ayes: Jeffrey,
Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none.

Work Session
The following was discussed at the work session:

Appointments To The Park Board.

May 2, 2022 :00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 5




#1.

Notice Of Public Hearing For The 2022-2023 Tax Levy.

A Discussion Regarding A Purchase From Schulte Supply, Inc For The Purchase Of
Water Meters For Contracted Testing And Authorizing The City Manager To Make
The Purchase.

Receipt Of Bids For A Mower For Public Utilities.
Receipt Of Bids For The Sidewalk/Driveway Approach And Curb Replacement Program.

An Application For A Re-Zoning Requested By The City Of Moberly For 402 N 5th
St From A B3 (General Commercial District) To A R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling
District).

An Application For A Re-Zoning Requested By The City Of Moberly For The 0dd
Numbers Of Johnson St. Between 501 Johnson St And 525 Johnson St From A B-3
(General Commercial District) To A R-2 (Two-Family Residential District).

An Application For A Re-Zoning Requested By The City Of Moberly For 410, 412,
413, 419 And Parcel Numbers 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-002-028.000, And 10-1.0-01.0-2.0-
002-047.000 Of N. 5 St From A B-2H (Central Business District/Historic) To A R-
3 (Multifamily Dwelling District).

An Application For A Re-Zoning Requested By The City Of Moberly For The 0dd
Numbers Of West End Pl. Between 501 West End Pl And 535 West End Pl., 406 And
408 Johnson St And 514, 516, And 520 Franklin St From A B-2H (Central Business
District/Historic) To A R-3 (Multifamily Dwelling District).

An Application For A Re-Zoning Requested By The City Of Moberly For 410 Johnson
St And 500 Franklin St From An R-2 (Two-Family Residential District) To A R-3
(Multifamily Dwelling District).

Receipt Of Bids For The 2022 Street Improvement (Milling and Overlay) .

A Discussion Concerning A Mowing And Hold Harmless Agreement Between The City
Of Moberly, Missouri And Gary Seidel For Mowing The City Lake Property.

A Discussion Regarding A Purchase Of A Replacement Pump For Public Utilities
From Smith & Loveless And Authorizing The City Manager To Make The Purchase.

A Discussion Regarding Downtown Sewer Rehab Project Change Order And Increase
In Contract Costs.

May 2, 2022 :00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 5 of 5




#3.

City of Moberly Agenda Number: __
. . Department: City Clerk
City Council Agenda Summary Date: May 16, 2022
Agenda Item: Public Hearing
Summary: 2022 Proposed Property Tax Rates
Recommended
Action: Hold the Public Hearing on 5-16-2022.
Fund Name: N/A
Account Number: N/A
Available Budget $: N/A
ATTACHMENTS: Role Call Aye Nay
____Memo ____ Council Minutes Mayor
__ Staff Report __ Proposed Ordinance M__ S__ Jeffrey _
__ Correspondence _Xx_Proposed Resolution

____Bid Tabulation
_____PI/IC Recommendation
____P/C Minutes

__ Application
____Citizen

__ Consultant Report

__ Attorney’s Report
____ Petition
____ Contract
__ Budget Amendment
__ Legal Notice

Other

Council Member
M___ S Brubaker
M__ S Kimmons
M__ S Kyser
M___ S__ Lucas

Passed

Failed




Notice of Public Hearing

A Public Hearing will be held at 6:00 p.m. May 16, 2022, in the City Council Chambers at City Hall,
101 West Reed Street at which time citizens may be heard on the property tax rates proposed to be set
by the City of Moberly, a political subdivision. The tax rate shall be set to produce the revenue which
the budget for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 shows to be required from the property tax.

Each tax rate is determined by dividing the amount of revenue required by the current assessed
valuation. The result is multiplied by 100 so the tax rate will be expressed in cents per $100 valuation.

These rates are based on the last assessed valuations made available by the Randolph County

Assessor.

ASSESSED VALUATION 2021 Est. 2022
Real Estate 116,794,440.00 118,399,650.00
Personal 42,303,956.00 41,182,554.00
159,098,396.00 159,582,204.00

STATE ASSESSED
Real Estate 6,382,731.00 7,082,244.00
Personal 1,128,972.00 1,230,535.00
7,511,703.00 8,312,779.00
TOTAL ASSESSED 166,610,099.00 167,894,983.00
Amount of Proposed
Property Tax Tax Rate
Revenue Budgeted (Per $100.00)
for 2022 for 2022

FUNDS

General Fund 1,146,749.66 0.7283
Parks and Recreation 532,200.17 0.338
1,678,949.83 1.0663

Publish April 9, 2022
Affidavit Needed

Moberly City Council

Shannon Hance
City Clerk



City of Moberly Agenda Number:

#4.

Department: Public Works

City Council Agenda Summary Date: May 16, 2022

Agenda Item:

Summary:

Recommended
Action:

Fund Name:

Account Number:

Receipt of bids for the Sidewalk/Driveway Approach and Curb Replacement
Program.

We advertised for bids for the sidewalk/driveway approach and curb
replacement program. Bids were opened April 18, 2022 and only one bid was
received. Staff recommends accepting the bid from DMC Concrete.

Accept these bids.
Transportation Trust

600.143.5502

Available Budget $: 20,003.77
ATTACHMENTS: Roll Call Aye Nay
___Memo __ Council Minutes Mayor
__ Staff Report __ Proposed Ordinance M__ S Jeffrey _
__ Correspondence __ Proposed Resolution
_x_Bid Tabulation ___Attorney’s Report Council Member
_____P/IC Recommendation ____ Petition M___ S Brubaker _
____P/C Minutes ____ Contract M___ S Kimmons _
___ Application __ Budget Amendment M__ S__ Kyser _
____ Citizen __ Legal Notice M__ S Lucas
__ Consultant Report Other Passed  Failed

10




ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

The City of Moberly is currently accepting sealed bids for the Sidewalk/Driveway
Approach & Curb Replacement program for a three-year period. This is NOT a
prevailing wage job. The program format is as follows: The locations are yet to be
determined. The Contractor would be required to provide turnkey service from removal
of deteriorated area to finish grading, seed and mulch. Work must meet ADA
requirements. The Contractor must possess a City business license and insurance to the
City’s requirements. Please contact the Community Development office for a bid sheet.
Bids must be submitted in the required format. Sealed bids marked “SIDEWALK &
CURB REPLACEMENT” will be opened on APRIL 18, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. so please
have bids submitted to the office of the City Clerk, 101 W. Reed St., Moberly, MO
65270 before then if you would like to be considered for the program. The City reserves
the right to accept or reject any or all bids.

For further information, please contact the office of Community Development at (660)
263-4420.

SUBMITTED BY TOM SANDERS
CITY OF MOBERLY
Director of Community Development

PLEASE PUBLISH ONE (1) TIME IN THE FOLLOWING EDITION OF THE
MONITOR INDEX: WEDNESDAY, APRIL 6, 2022

11

#4.




SolewWale ¢ Cw Redacement

CITY OF MOBERLY
“BID OPENING?”
Sign-In Sheet
pue: 2022, 1000
Name Company

SWWW"W Cidt of Moberly

#4.

% /M Ly ;4 Hpserry ]

12




#4.

BID SHEET

Bids will be opened at 10:00 A.M. on April 18, 2022

Cost per square foot 4” thick sidewalk $_ UL.20

Cost per square foot 6 thick sidewalk $ 1, 20

Cost per linear foot 6’ curb & gutter § R4.00

Company Name: _5'/&0/ G,GVLCW‘(J_ (&

Main Contact Name: \D W CA’("'\ MQ Corm \'('/t

Address: 3053 ‘Htufg/ I7

City, State, and Zip: )Vto ber (7 Mo <0

Phone Number: (,POO' (S -5Ce CIL"

*Price to include all labor & materials

e Concrete to be 6 Bag (minimum) with Fiber

e Grass seed will be Speedy Lawn or equivalent

o All concrete work must be completed within 2 weeks of Initiation, dress up and seed must be completed
within 30 days.

° Failure to complete within the allotted time frame will result in a penalty of 2% of gross project daily.

e We occasionally have ADA Ramps with ADA Mats required. In that case City will provide the Mats.

13




#5.

i Agenda Number:
Clty of MOberIy Department: Public Works

City Council Agenda Summary Date: May 16, 2022

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for the 2022 street improvement (Milling and Overlay).
Summary: We advertised for bids for street improvements (milling and overlay). Bids
were opened April 26, 2022. Three bids were received. Staff recommends
accepting the bid from Capital Paving as low and best bid for the milling and
overlay.

Recommended
Action: Accept these bids.

Fund Name: Transportation Trust
Account Number: 601.000.5502

Available Budget $: 280,532.00-

ATTACHMENTS: Roll Call Aye Nay

__Memo __ Council Minutes Mayor

__ Staff Report __ Proposed Ordinance M__ S Jeffrey _
__ Correspondence __ Proposed Resolution

_x_Bid Tabulation ___Attorney’s Report Council Member

_____P/IC Recommendation ____ Petition M___ S Brubaker _
____P/C Minutes ____ Contract M___ S Kimmons _
___ Application __ Budget Amendment M__ S Kyser _
____ Citizen __ Legal Notice M__ S Lucas

__ Consultant Report Other Passed  Failed

14




ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

The City of Moberly, Missouri is requesting bids for the 2022 Street Improvements Project
including Overlay and Milling for various Streets within the City of Moberly.

Specifications and bid documents are available from the Director of Public Works office at
Moberly City Hall, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270.

Please have your sealed bids marked “2022 Street Improvements” and to the office of the City
Clerk at 101 W Reed St., Moberly, MO 65270 by April 26 2022 at 10:00 a.m.

The City reserves the right to reject any or all bids. The City further reserves the right to waive
any irregularities in any or all bids and reserves the right to determine which the most responsive,
responsible bidder is and to reject or approve the bond. Work can begin immediately following
approval, weather permitting.

SUBMITTED BY THOMAS E. SANDERS

CITY OF MOBERLY
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLISH ONE TIMES IN THE: WEEKEND EDITION, APRIL 16, 2022 EDITION

15

#5.




2072 Stk lmprovemends Prjeet |

CITY OF MOBERLY

“BID OPENING”

Date: 4’{ 22072

Tl Naved W e S

#5.

CCC wl\xé(‘m Chfﬁ"i{ﬂé(’/@ $
&‘?MA L(/Aom /ﬁﬁ Cﬂ 3

(oW %Wy\mﬂ&mu | s CAy 0% Mooy
&'//'“L\(//// ////7"//4 5
QW o el ;
/ 7
5
;
5
.
5

16




CITY OF MOBERLY

“BID OPENING”

Date: "7“///;( (;// ADD X

\_‘? f}ﬁ(_) 8 MpﬂL&C@b /L.//Ld,u«/.l

— 2 /7 ‘
d y ) ' %”/ Q) ) W’u{
ey Py nAK)Lin $ d JOA.DS o N~ At ay

& 50 CoadbLacle Aotudn
7 HO Clexy padiacny
J

C.. (. ’ ’
C/Z’UU%{ 60‘—/\ A /73,(,{'/ N
g 7/

/ g

5/%/&/%9// \S 670;/’) aiip, l ,-nu/,;/ ‘ $ JAT 0o = R
/-' ,./ ) .&‘L\ a , ,)\ _, .. |
C//]' . 52(@;5) C:Z;i _ /Nl 8 o py 3’_
i S Ghs 7onl s, 0
/ VISE 7 £ J J_\
$
A
§
§
5
$
$
§
$
¢

17




#6.

City of Moberly Agenda Number: ________
) . Department: Public Utilities
City Council Agenda Summary Date: May 16, 2022
Agenda Item: Receipt Of Bids For A Mower For Public Utilities.

Summary: The Public Utilities Department has received bids for a mower that was
approved in the 2021-2022 budget in the capital improvement plan. This
equipment was approved as part of the Capital improvement Program. The
mower bid selected is the $11,800 from Lee’s Lawn Care & Equipment due to
the mower’s reputation and the offered date of delivery. The budgeted amount
is $12,000.

Dealer Mower Price Delivery
Lee's Lawn Care and
. Grasshopper 60 days from
Equipment 337G5 EFI 212,100 approval
Lee .s Lawn Care and Bad Boy $11,800 30 days from
Equipment Renegade approval
Jeff I?aws Sales and Hustler Super 2 $14.500 Depends on order
Service date
McKeown Farm and Gravely I1SX .
Lawn 3300 $13,499 | no date listed
Fehling Small Engine Gravely ProTurn .
LLC 660 $13,000 | no date listed
Recommended
Action: Accept this bid
Fund Name: Capital Improvement Plan
Account Number: 301.114.5502
Available Budget $: $125,881.96
ATTACHMENTS: Roll Call Aye Nay
___Memo ___ Council Minutes Mayor
__ Staff Report __ Proposed Ordinance M___ S Jeffrey _
__ Correspondence __ Proposed Resolution
_X__Bid Tabulation ___ Attorney’s Report Council Member
_____P/IC Recommendation ___ Petition M S Brubaker _
____P/C Minutes ____ Contract M__ S Kimmons _
___ Application __ Budget Amendment M__ S Davis _
____ Citizen __ Legal Notice M__ S Kyser
__ Consultant Report Other Passed  Failed

18




CITY OF MOBERLY

“BID OPENING”

. Sign-In Sheet
Date: fpyi\ F, 2027

#6.

10 0D AM
Name Company
Shannon Hanee City of Mobe/ba
“ove LD 50D C N o o \sec\

-/

19




CITY OF Moberly
2022 Public Utilities/Waste Water
“BID OPENING 2022/2023 Zero Turn Commercial Mower”
Sign-In Sheet

Date: April 7,2022
Time: 10:00 p.m.

Company Price
Lee's Lawn Cave (ewasshopper) 1A 100 .2

#6.

Lees Lawn Cave (BadBoy) {1, 00, 2
F@\z\kiv\g Small Ending, LLC 1%.000.%
JeEDayis Sales & Service 14500.2

Meloown Tarmé Lawn 12, 499.%

20




#6.

oBuild a 337G5EFI 27 he.

Tractor & Deck from: $715,065.00

Tractor Only: $

o Part #534229
o GAS - Air Cooled Engine
* 993cc Vanguard EFI, V-Twin, Vertical Shaft

° Remote-mounted, centrifugal multi-stage air cleaner with advanced deb\ris management
sl Hydro-Gear 215400 Tracsaxel Commencra
° 13.0gal/49.2L
o 26x12x12 Turf Tires Standard )
Premier Suspension (Grammer) seat customizes to operator’s weight, adjusts fore and aft with adjustable armrests and lumbar support. ,ﬁg—
Tiiting backrest.
= ComfortReach™ Levers with QuikAjust Tilt™
> Fixed ROPS
o 5.5-inch Deep Deck
= 13x6/5x6Pneumatic Rib Tread Front Tires
o Standard LED work lights
s Commercial Use: 3-year or 1,250-hour (whichever comes first); limited warranty- First two years covering parts and labor, last year covering
parts only.
o Residential Use: 4-year or 800-hour (whichever comes first) limited warranty: first two years covering parts and labor, second two years
coverina parts onlv.

t_.___ e
12

21




March 18, 2022

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI
WASTE WATER DEPARTMENT

BID FORM

Bid due date: Aprii 7,2022; 2:00 p.m.
We are requesting a bid quotation for:

One new 2022/2023 Zero Turn Commercial Mower
Rear Discharge 60” or 61” Mid Mount Mower Deck
Roll Over Protection, Min. of 30 H.P. Twin Cylinder
Hour Meter, Fuel Gage

Total Bid $ | l/ (OO

Dealer Name: Lees LQwV\Cuwe_ Al F%—of?me%—F-

Brand Name & Model: qus,ﬁ;o\?Pw 237G.s EFL

Authorized Signature: N Jotaey 1.0 2 oo
Delivery Date: 1+ ©1ct (s Bpyovadd 40 doveg ow Lese

Bid Submission deadline 10:00 a.m. April 7, 2022 to City Clerk’s Office, Moberly City
Hall, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270.

22




March 18, 2022

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI
WASTE WATER DEPARTMENT

BID FORM

Bid due date: April 7,2022; 2:00 p.m.
We are requesting a bid quotation for:

One new 2022/2023 Zero Turn Commercial Mower
Rear Discharge 60” or 61 Mid Mount Mower Deck
Roll Over Protection, Min. of 30 H.P. Twin Cylinder
Hour Meter, Fuel Gage

Total Bid $ Hj' 06 . co

| =
Dealer Name: I €& ¢ LC‘L wur Cope gl l:c%.m“gﬁn.f"t@w b

4 { ) 4
Brand Name & Model: %%L ("Q @KD - ! t\ i & q el o

Authorized Signature: (’*/ Ot ﬂgﬁ««’wﬂﬂ

S

v

Delivery Date: A %Dr:,_:_[ e (; Vo ey é-% ,,\c/t G Pie ve “

Bid Submission deadline 10:00 a.m. April 7, 2022 to City Clerk’s Office, Moberly City
Hall, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270.

23

#6.




3/23/22, 8:58 AM

“3 BAD BOY

MOWERS

Outlaw Renegade Gas Zero Turn Lawn Mower - Bad Boy Mowers

#6.

A TOUGHER MOWER FOR EVEN TOUGHER
CUSTOMERS

Dual 16¢c Hydro-Gear Pumps with 18ci Parker Wheel Motors are preferred by professionals for long-lasting performance

in the toughest conditions. Patent-pending 3-Link Rear Trailing Arm Suspension, matched with p

atented independent cast

front I-Beam suspension rails, provides a smoother ride, more consistent tire contact with the terrain and increased

hillside stability.

STANDARD FEATURES

hitps://badboymowers.com/zero-turn-mowers/commernialirananada_mae_lnm oo

Dual 16cc Hydro-Gear Pumps

Dual 18ci Parker Wheel Motors

Patented 3-Link Rear Trailing Arm Suspension
Patented Independent Front Suspension
Commercial-Grade Cast I-Beam Rails
Heavy-Gauge, All-Steel, All-Welded Frame
Dual Pump Belt System with Tensioner Design
Patenied Dual Deck Support Isolators

24

B ‘v’“%”“)é":; Vew guuww\ EFi
g3 ce 37he

&;’ ke QQC-H




3/23/22, 8:50 AM Outlaw Renegade Gas Zero Turn Lawn Mower - Bad Boy Mowers

#6.

2 BAD BAY
MOWERS

° No-Flat Front Tires

° Exclusive Reaper® Rear Tires

o Key FOB Start

° Digital Diagnostics Display

Adjustable Foot Rest

Deck Lift Pedal with Deck Dial Adjustment
° Premium Adjustable Suspension Seat

UNMATCHED TOUGHNESS

Heavy gauge, all-steel, all-welded and fabricated 1.5 x 3" frame rail provides the backbone for years of durable service.
Exclusive automotive-inspired dual pump belt system with tensioner design evenly distributes load from the crankshaft

between pump drives and deck belts, improving belt life up to 50% longert

Patented Dual Deck Support Isolators, with deck wear pad, helps minimize damage from side impacts. The sloped 1/4”
deck with reinforced 3/8” sides features Deck Idler Arm and Spring with bearings. Features PEER maintenance-free,
internally lubricated spindles. Features larger sized, no-flat front tires and our exclusive Reaper® rear tires for maximum

traction.

UNMATCHED COMFORT

htips://badboymowers.com/zero-turn-mowers/commercial/reneaada-aas-lmwn-rammar

25




3/23/22, 8:50 AM Outlaw Renegade Gas Zero Turn Lawn Mower - Bad Boy Mowers
#6.

FAJMICNE 1w e TELIY O 10 WIS N WU ML M TR W LT L T T b 1 et e TATF T UL L VLI Mg Mg VORI S piu g .

The Adjustable Foot Rest — an industry first — and with front to back seat movement, adjusts for the perfect sitting
posture. Even the steering arms are adjustable and tension controllable. Our unique Deck Lift Pedal can be changed to
either side and locked in place with a quick twist of our Deck Lift Dial. Suspension Seat is fully adjustable to operator
weight and height with variable rate suspension, lumbar support and back adjustments from 5° to 15°.

#

https://badboymowers.com/zero-turn-mowers/commercial/renegade-gas-lawn-mower 7112



3/23/22, 8:50 AM Outlaw Renegade Gas Zero Turn Lawn Mower - Bad Boy Mowers
—— o S - — #6.
= BAD BOY

~ i

MOWERS

i
|

Rl

i e

27




Fehling Small Engine, LLC

108 Dogwood Lane
Salisbury, MO 65281
660-388-6398

#6.

Phone # 6603886398 mfehling@cvalley.net 3/23/2022 458
Fax# 6603886393 www.fehlingsmallengine.com
Nale | Address
City of Moberly
Attn: City Clerk Office
101 W Reed
Moberly, MO 65270
(2L
Hisist HRE O] a}rei
Gravely ProTurn 660 Kawasaki 35HP FX1000, 60" 7 ga 1 13,000.00 13,000.00
Fabricated X-Factor Ill Deck, HTG Parker Transaxles,
Aluminum Spindles, ROPS, Hour Meter std, 10 gal Tank,
OPS System Seat, 5 year or 1500 hr Limited Warranty
Bid WASTE WATER MOWER
Subtotal $13,000.00
Sales Tax (7.475%) $0.00
Total $13,000.00

28




#6.

March 18, 2022

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI
WASTE WATER DEPARTMENT

BID FORM

Bid due date: April 7,2022; 10:00 a.m.
We are requesting a bid quotation for:

One new 2022/2023 Zero Turn Commercial Mower
Side Discharge 60” or 61” Mid Mount Mower Deck with Side Discharge
Roll Over Protection, Min. of 30 H.P. Twin Cylinder
Hour Meter, Fuel Gage

D
Total Bid $ | 1 ', SO0 -

Dealer Name: J@@ \1>£W\ N S*}\'C‘S - S‘E’Q\"\C{f’

Brand Name & Model: J(’\\kg“'\’\f\/[_ éu@fﬂl (a“’ Sive [ S(f{érllﬂbt
Motyed = quudss, gﬁm,«mmu FRAB00 S
Authorized Signature: /Zy// @p _

Dehvery Date: N 5T QL ‘)W}_ ‘w ww Mows Da,l,mr&e;‘\\_ oL gwitt wo A\
%L Yo Ted Hueter- 5 \)u,, drem Wb B Ql}\{?@uh & Ty o~ W’ \
oF fhower ot Dise. Plesie Corme me Bl i bote T -

Bid Submission deadline 10:00 a.m. April 7, 2022 to City Clerk’s Office, Moberly City
Hall, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270.

29




' )
’.

Mc EUWN

: hi !
€

¥ olitn \g\_\

s a——

s A

Bid Proposal For:

City of Moberly — Waste Water Dept.

Prepared By: Michael McKeown
McKeown Farm & Lawn
2061 N Morley
Moberly MO 65270
660-263-1137
660-263-1288 Fax
michaeld.mfl@gmail.com

30




MQKEUWN

\j LAVY D

2061 N Morley
Moberly MO 65270
660-263-1137
www.mckeownfl.com

Prepared For:

City of Moberly — Waste Water Department

Prepared By:
Michael McKeown

Ferris ISX3300, 61” Deck
36 HP, B&S, Vanguard
4-Wheel Suspension
Suspension Seat

Mower Currently on Order

MSRP: $15249.00
Bid Assist Discount: -$1000.00
McKeown Farm & Lawn Discount: -$750.00

Net Price After Discounts:  $13499.00

X //Z;/::/.% /Z/ ‘ijz/

Salesperson

X
Accepted By

31

#6.




#6.

TYPE

ENGINE

AIR CLEANER

PTO
FUEL CAPACITY

DUMP VALVES

CUT WIDTH

Mid-mount, zero turn mower with suspension
and dua and wheel motors

Vanguard® BIG BLOCK "
36 gross hp'/993cc (61 & 72"

Vanguard® BIG BLOCK™ EFI-ETC w/Qil Guard™,

40 gross hp'/993cc (61" & 72")
Kawasaki® FX921V, 31 grass HP/999cc (61")

Kawasaki® FX1000V EFI, 38.5 gross HP/999cc
(61" & 72" deck)

Remote multi-stage canister air filter
(Kawasaki models)

Remote centrifugal dry type with dual
replaceable elements (Vanguard models)

Electric
11 Gallons

Transmission release actuator on the side of
each transmission, one per each transmission

72" side discharge

HEIGHT CONTROL Foot operated quick pin adjust 1.5" to 5"

DECK CONST.

DISCHARGE
CHUTE

SPINDLES

BLADES
DECK MOUNT

SUSPENSION

DRIVE SYSTEM

BELTS

Copyright ©2C22.
BRIGGSSSTRATTOM

i{CD™ Cutting System, 2-Belt

Flexible rubber

Cast-iron roller bearing spindles 1" shaft, 8"
six bolt flange design, greaseable

0.25" thick heat treated
All 4 corners mounted to frame

FaoreFront™ Suspension System - Front
independent with four control rods with large
size adjustable coil-over shocks and a rear
swing with large adjustable coil-over shocks

Dual commercial Hydro-Gear® ZT-5400
Powertrain® transaxles with 9" cooling fans.
Self-contained charge pump design, cut steel
gears, 0.5 gt oil filter and steel oil filter guard

Dual continuous loop, aramid wrapped,
5V-section belts

Briogs & Shratlon has a policy of continuous product ingmezaent and |
its speciiications al any lime and wilhoul pricr notica. Praducts may va

DRIVE AXLES
TIRES

FRONT CASTERS
SPEED

OVERALL LENGTH

OVERALL WIDTH
DRY WEIGHT

FRAME

PAINT

INSTRUMENT.
CONTROL SYSTEM

PARKING BRAKE
CERTIFIED ROPS

WARRANTY'

S Pove Lvels gr
FRreop i
iy,

32 |right to mudify
es shown.

1.375" shaft five bolt pattern wheels

26" x 12"- 12"

13" x 6.5" - 6", (flat free on 40 HP models)
0-12 mph forward, 0-5 mph reverse

84.5"

771665 (61"), 86/ 74 (72")

1470 Ibs (61") 1608 (61" 40 HP),&—
1579 Ibs (72"), 1717 (72" 40 HP)

1.5" by 2.5"- 3-Gauge tubing

Powdura® Superdurable polyester powder
coat with excellent impact resistance and
outstanding salt and UV protection

Dual function hour meter, dual fuel level
gauges (each tank)

Adjustable ergonomic twin steel operator-
conirolled sticks

Hand-operated internal transaxle brake
158° foldable

Engine 3-year limited manufacturer's warranty.
Balance of machine 4-year limited warranty

(48 months or 500 hours whichever occurs
first, unlimited hours during the first 2 years
(24 months). Caif-over suspension related
components covered for 5 years (60) months)
unlimited hours. Transaxles, 3-years (36 months)

{3600 pi per SAE J1010 a5 v ted by tnggs & Station,
Aty dlads, Relon o engine aperator sl

FERRISMOWERS.COM




i Agenda Number:
Clty of MOberIy Department: Public Works

City Council Agenda Summary Date: May 16, 2022

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting Bids And Authorizing Contracting For The 2022
Milling And Overlay Street Improvement Project.

Summary: We advertised for bids for street improvements (milling and overlay). Bids
were opened April 26, 2022. Three bids were received. Staff recommends
accepting the bid from Capital Paving as low and best bid for the milling and
overlay.

Recommended
Action: Approve this resolution.

Fund Name: Transportation Trust
Account Number: 601.000.5502

Available Budget $: 280,532.00-

ATTACHMENTS: Roll Call Aye Nay

___Memo ___ Council Minutes Mayor

__ Staff Report __ Proposed Ordinance M___ S Jeffrey _
__ Correspondence _X__ Proposed Resolution

____Bid Tabulation __ Attorney’s Report Council Member

_____P/IC Recommendation ____ Petition M___ S Brubaker _
____P/C Minutes ____ Contract M___ S Kimmons _
___ Application __ Budget Amendment M__ S Kyser _
____ Citizen __ Legal Notice M__ S Lucas

__ Consultant Report Other Passed  Failed

33




BILL NO: RESOLUTION NO:

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BIDS AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING FOR
THE 2022 MILLING AND OVERLAY STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT.

WHEREAS, bids were requested by publication in the Moberly Monitor-Index for the
2022 Milling and Overlay Street Improvement Project; and

WHEREAS, bids were opened as advertised and responses for the street milling and
overlay were received from three contractors; and

WHEREAS, City staff recommends accepting the following bids as the lowest
responsible bids:

Street Milling Capital Paving & Construction, LLC $2.65 sg. yd.
Street Overlay Capital Paving & Construction, LLC $94.50 per ton
Parking Lot Overlay Capital Paving & Construction, LLC $105.00 per ton

WHEREAS, the locations and estimated quantities for the millings and overlay are set
forth in attached exhibits which are incorporated herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the bids as
recommended by City staff and authorizes the City Manager to contract with the various vendors
outlined above and take such other and further measures necessary to complete the 2022 Milling
and Overlay Street Improvement Project.

RESOLVED this 16" day of May, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly,
Missouri.

#7.

Presiding Officer at Meeting
ATTEST:

Shannon Hance, City Clerk

34




#7.

Bid Tab for Overlay & Milling

Overlay (streets)

Overlay Prices based on oil | Overlay (parking lot)
(streets)Fixed | Overlay (parking index at time of Prices based on oil
Company Price lot) offer index at time of offer | Milling (contator retains) | Milling (city retains)
Christensen Construction $102.00 Ton $102.00 Ton $3.50 Sq. Yd. $4.50 Sq. Yd.
Emery Sapp & Sons $127.00 Ton $127.00 Ton $124.50 Ton $124.50 Ton $6.30 Sq. Yd. $7.30 Sq. Yd.
Capital Paving $94.50 Ton $105.00 Ton $94.50 Ton $105.00 Ton $2.65 Sq. Yd. $2.65 Sq. Yd.

35




i Agenda Number:
Clty of MOberIy Department: Public Works

City Council Agenda Summary Date: May 16, 2022

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting Bids And Authorizing Contracting For
Sidewalk/Driveway Approaches And Curb Replacement.

Summary: We advertised for bids for the sidewalk/driveway approach and curb
replacement program. Bids were opened April 18, 2022 and only one bid was
received. Staff recommends accepting the bid from DMC Concrete.

Recommended
Action: Approve this resolution.

Fund Name: Transportation Trust
Account Number: 600.143.5502

Available Budget $: 20,003.77

ATTACHMENTS: Roll Call Aye Nay

___Memo __ Council Minutes Mayor

__ Staff Report __ Proposed Ordinance M__ S Jeffrey _
__ Correspondence _X_Proposed Resolution

____Bid Tabulation ___Attorney’s Report Council Member

_____P/IC Recommendation ____ Petition M___ S Brubaker _
____P/C Minutes ____ Contract M___ S Kimmons _
___ Application __ Budget Amendment M__ S__ Kyser _
____ Citizen __ Legal Notice M__ S Lucas

__ Consultant Report Other Passed  Failed

36




BILL NO: RESOLUTION NO:

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BIDS AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING FOR
SIDEWALK/DRIVEWAY APPROACHES AND CURB REPLACEMENT.

WHEREAS, bids were requested by publication in the Moberly Monitor-Index for a
three year sidewalk/driveway approach and curb replacement program; and

WHEREAS, bids were opened as advertised and responses were received from one
contractor, DMC Concrete; and

WHEREAS, City staff recommends accepting the following bids as the lowest
responsible bids:

4 Sidewalk $6.20
6 Sidewalk $7.20
6> Curb $24.00

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the bid as
recommended by City staff and authorizes the City Manager to contract with the vendor outlined
above and take such other and further measures necessary to complete the Sidewalk/Driveway
Approaches and Curb Replacement program for a three-year period.

RESOLVED this 16" day of May, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly,
Missouri.

#8.

Presiding Officer at Meeting
ATTEST:

Shannon Hance, City Clerk

37




SolewWale ¢ Cw Redacement

CITY OF MOBERLY
“BID OPENING?”
Sign-In Sheet
pue: 2022, 1000
Name Company

SWWW"\W Cidt of Moberly

#8.

% /M Ly j% Hpserry ]

38




#8.

BID SHEET

Bids will be opened at 10:00 A.M. on April 18, 2022

Cost per square foot 4” thick sidewalk $_ UL.20

Cost per square foot 6 thick sidewalk $ 1, 20

Cost per linear foot 6’ curb & gutter § R4.00

Company Name: _5'/&0/ G,GVLCW‘(J_ (&

Main Contact Name: \D W CA’("'\ MQ Corm \'('/t

Address: 3053 ‘Htufg/ I7

City, State, and Zip: )Vto ber (7 Mo <0

Phone Number: (,POO' (S -5Ce CIL"

*Price to include all labor & materials

e Concrete to be 6 Bag (minimum) with Fiber

e Grass seed will be Speedy Lawn or equivalent

o All concrete work must be completed within 2 weeks of Initiation, dress up and seed must be completed
within 30 days.

° Failure to complete within the allotted time frame will result in a penalty of 2% of gross project daily.

e We occasionally have ADA Ramps with ADA Mats required. In that case City will provide the Mats.

39




City of Moberly Agenda Number:

Department: Public Utilities

City Council Agenda Summary Date: May 16, 2022

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving A Purchase Of A Replacement Pump For Public
Utilities From Smith & Loveless And Authorizing The City Manager To
Make The Purchase.

Summary: The Public Utilities Department received the quote for an OEM pump to
replace the existing over-20-years-of-service-pump installed new during plant
construction. The vendor will inspect the removed pump to determine if
rebuild for spare is worthwhile. This will replace the existing plant grit pump
that has reached the end of its service life. This replacement pump cost is
$19,582.00. This price has been updated from the previous listed during work
session and offers a 1 year parts & labor warranty. This pump was scheduled
for replacement in the 2022-2023 CIP Plan.

Recommended
Action: Approve the resolution

Fund Name: Wastewater Treatment—Treatment Plant Maintenance
Account Number: 301.114.5304

Available Budget $: (24,521.46) This account is partially funded by transfers from Swift Foods
300.000.4900 fund. YTD that account balance is at $141,750.42.

ATTACHMENTS: Roll Call Aye Nay

___Memo ___ Council Minutes Mayor

__ Staff Report __ Proposed Ordinance M__ S Jeffrey _
__ Correspondence _X_Proposed Resolution

____Bid Tabulation __Attorney’s Report Council Member

_____P/IC Recommendation ____ Petition M___ S Brubaker _
____P/IC Minutes ____ Contract M___ S Kimmons _
___Application __ Budget Amendment M__ S Davis _
____ Citizen __ Legal Notice M__ S__ Kyser

__ Consultant Report x__Other_Quote " Passed  Failed




BILL NO. RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PROPOSAL OF SMITH & LOVELESS, INC.,
AND AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF AN OEM PUMP FOR THE
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT.

WHEREAS, the existing OEM pump at the Wastewater Treatment Plant has reached its
usable life and must be replaced; and

WHEREAS, City staff requested a proposal from Smith & Loveless, Inc., for such a
pump and received a proposal and Sales Agreement in the amount of $18,570.00; and

WHEREAS, City staff recommends acceptance of the Smith & Loveless, Inc., proposal
and authorizing the purchase of an OEM pump for $18,570.00 and the execution of the attached
Sales Agreement.

THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the proposal of Smith &
Loveless, Inc., and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to purchase the specified
equipment for the price of $18,570.00, to execute the Sales Agreement and further authorizes the
City Manager to take such other necessary action to carry out the intent of this Resolution.

RESOLVED this 16th day of May, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly,
Missouri.

#9.

Presiding Officer at Meeting

ATTEST:

Shannon Hance, City Clerk

41




RETROFIT DIVISION

Smith & Loveless, Inc.

SALES AGREEMENT

Date: May 2, 2022
Project: Moberly, MO
Inq #: CB-32854
Existing S&L SN: 03-1258

Customer Contact:
Customer Phone:
Customer Email:

Your local Smith & Loveless Representative Contact Information:
Salesperson & Contact Phone:  Don Buerk (314) 645-2400

Representative Company: Municipal Equipment Company

Representative Email: dbuerk@munequip.com

Scope of Equipment: One (1) SMITH & LOVELESS® Model 4B2H vacuum primed
top mounted PISTA® TURBO GRIT PUMP™ Rotating
Assembly.

 Motor to be 10 HP, 1800 RPM, 3/60/460 volt TEFC.

* Ni-hard impeller trimmed to 7” for 250 GPM @ 30’ TDH

 Each top mounted vacuum primed rotating assembly to
include: motor, motor adapter, bronze seal housing
assembly with mechanical seal, Ni-Hard impeller, and
SONIC START® STREAMLINE™ probe and 2-way
solenoid valve/dome assembly, and SONIC START®
operating module.

* Includes touch-up paint kit and hardware.

Price (includes freight): $15,168

Scope of Equipment: One (1) SMITH & LOVELESS® Model 4B2H vacuum primed
top mounted PISTA® TURBO GRIT PUMP™,

» Motor to be 10 HP, 1800 RPM, 3/60/460 volt TEFC.

* Ni-hard impeller trimmed to 7” for 250 GPM @ 30’ TDH

+ Each top mounted vacuum primed complete pump to
include: motor, motor adapter, bronze seal housing
assembly with mechanical seal, Ni-Hard impeller, Ni-hard
volute, and SONIC START® STREAMLINE™ probe and
2-way solenoid valve/dome assembly, and SONIC
START® operating module.

* Includes touch-up paint kit and hardware.

Price (includes freight): $19,582

-MORE-
14040 Santa Fe Trail Drive. Lenexa, KS 66215

P:913.888.5201 F:913.748.0106

www.smith 42 veless.com




RETROFIT DIVISION

Smith & Loveless, Inc.

Page: 20f2

Inq: CB-32854

Rev. 01

SN: 03-1258

Location: Moberly, MO

SHIPMENT: Manufacturing completion is Estimated at 16-18 Weeks from approved submittals.

SUBMITTALS: Submittal Data, if required, is estimated N/A after receipt of complete details at Seller’s factory.

FUEL SURCHARGE: Any fuel surcharge assessed to Smith & Loveless, Inc. Shall be passed on at cost to customer. This
fuel surcharge was not included in our quote and will be in addition to the contract amount.

INSTALLATION: Smith & Loveless is supplying the aforementioned items. Owner is responsible for installation,
including all inspections and/or code compliance of the installation.

FREIGHT: F.O.B. Origin.

PAYMENT: All purchase orders must be made out to Smith & Loveless, Inc.

Payment is 100% prior to shipment via check or, with continuing credit approval, 100% the earlier of
net 30 days from date of shipment or at time of startup (if S&L startup is included in our quote).

TERMS: Smith & Loveless' quotation and standard terms and conditions applies to this order and no terms set
forth in buyers purchase order, acknowledgment letter or verbal communication shall control unless
approved in writing by the S&L Contract Department. In the event of any inconsistency between
S&L's terms and conditions and buyers purchase order, S&L's terms and conditions shall govern.

TIME FRAME: Quote is good for 30 days.

EQUIPMENT: If the equipment Smith & Loveless is providing is associated with the retrofit or modification of existing
equipment, field adjustments to the existing and/or new equipment may be required for correct
installation. Such adjustments may include, but are not limited to, piping modifications, grouting,
shimming, control panel or electrical changes, etc. Smith & Loveless is relying on information
provided by the customer, the installing contractor, or others with regard to the measurement, model
or part numbers, drawings, and descriptions of existing equipment in the design and manufacturing of
the new equipment for this project. As a result, Smith & Loveless shall not be responsible for any
problems or difficulties encountered when fitting up new equipment with existing equipment.

Agreed to this day of , 202_. Lenexa, KS. Agreed to this day of ,202_ at
BUYER SMITH & LOVELESS, INC.
By: By:

PRINT NAME AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

COMPANY NAME

ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP

PHONE

Is this purchase tax exempt? _ Yes _ No
If YES, attach Sales Tax Exemption Certificate. Failure to provide tax exempt certificate prior to shipment will result in Buyer being
responsible for all applicable taxes.
14040 Santa Fe Trail Drive. Lenexa, KS 66215
P:913.888.5201 F:913.748.0106

www.smith 43 veless.com




RETROFIT DIVISION

Smith & Loveless, Inc.

1. GENERAL A. Buyer's execution of this Agreement constitutes Buyer's offer to purchase, on the terms and conditions set
forth herein, the equipment described in this agreement, and such offer is irrevocable for thirty (30) days after Buyer executes and
delivers to Seller this Agreement together with all necessary engineering data and information. Prices are firm for thirty (30) days
after the bid date provided a firm order is received at the factory within that time period and provided approved Submittal Data is
received at the factory within forty-five (45) days from the date submittals are forwarded from the factory. In the event firm orders
and Submittal Data are not received by Seller within the times set forth above, then price and delivery estimates may change due to
changes in the costs of material and labor and/or factory capacity at the time when the firm orders or approved Submittal Data is
received by Seller. Seller reserves the right to amend this Sales Agreement if not signed and returned within thirty (30) days from
the quotation date. In the event we are unable to ship within estimated period for reasons beyond our control, including a request by
the Buyer to defer shipment, the prices are subject to adjustment to those prevailing at the time of shipment.

B. THIS AGREEMENT IS NOT BINDING ON SELLER UNLESS SIGNED ON SELLER'S BEHALF BY AN OFFICER OR
MANAGER OF SELLER.
C. This Agreement constitutes the entire contract between the parties with respect to said equipment (any prior agreement,

representation, covenant or warranty, written or oral, being superseded hereby) and may not be amended or modified except by a
written instrument duly executed by both parties, the provisions of any purchase order or other document submitted by or on behalf
of Buyer to the contrary notwithstanding.

D. All notices hereunder are to be in writing and mailed postage prepaid to the party being notified at the address indicated in
this agreement or at such other address as may be designated in writing.

E. Remedies provided for herein are cumulative and are in addition to all other remedies as may be available at law or in
equity.

F. This Agreement is governed by and subject to the laws of the State of Kansas and the Buyer by executing this agreement

agrees to submit to the Jurisdiction of the State of Kansas and the venue for any disputes between the parties will be in the District
Court of Johnson County, Kansas, or the Federal District Court of Kansas.

2. NOTICE TO PROCEED- Return to Seller of approved Submittal Data or notification to Seller that the submission of
submittals will be waived, constitutes notice to Seller to proceed with manufacture. In the event Seller does not receive approved
Submittal Data within forty-five (45) days after Seller's submission of submittal data for approval, then Seller reserves the right to
amend price and delivery of the equipment being sold. Final approved Submittal Data means approval by Buyer (or Buyer's
representative) of Seller's Submittal Data and/or after all notations or comments have been clarified, approved and inserted into
Seller's manufacturing documents at which point Sellers estimated completion schedule commences. Variations in the time
Submittal Data is returned to Seller and/or Submittal Data marked approved but which contain contingencies or variations may
impact the completion time of the equipment. Seller agrees to furnish only the equipment included in Seller's quotation and/or as
described and modified in the Submittal Data. Approval of the Submittal Data constitutes acceptance of the equipment in the
configuration described therein. If Seller is directed to change the scope of the equipment after notice to proceed to manufacture,
then Seller reserves the right to amend the price and delivery of the equipment.

3. EXCUSED PERFORMANCE- Seller is not liable for any failure or delay in performance hereof, with respect to delivery or
otherwise, if such failure or delay is due to any cause beyond Seller's control including, but not limited to, any Act of God, war, civil
disturbance, riot, labor difficulty, factory capacity, fire, other casualty, accident or supplier's failure or inability to perform.

4. CREDIT APPROVAL- The credit terms specified herein are subject to Seller's continuing approval of Buyer's credit and
if, in Seller's sole judgment, Buyer's credit or financial standing is impaired as to cause Seller to deem itself insecure, Seller may
withdraw the extension of credit and require other payment terms.

5. PAYMENT- Subject only to any credit terms, which Seller may extend, the total purchase price hereunder is due at such
time, within or after the estimated shipment period specified herein, as said equipment is ready to be shipped. Buyer shall pay in full
all invoices within the time for payment specified therein and Buyer's payment obligation is in no way dependent or contingent upon
Buyer's receipt of payment from any other party. Any balance owed by Buyer for thirty (30) days or more after the same becomes
due is subject to a 2% per month delinquency charge until paid. In addition to all other amounts due hereunder, Buyer shall
reimburse Seller in full for all damages, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, which Seller may incur with
respect to Buyer's breach of this Sales Agreement or the collection of past due amounts from Buyer. If Buyer is in default under this
or any other agreement with Seller, Seller may, at its option, defer performance hereunder until such default is cured.

14040 Santa Fe Trail Drive. Lenexa, KS 66215
P:913.888.5201 F:913.748.0106

www.smith 44 veless.com




RETROFIT DIVISION

Smith & Loveless, Inc.

6. SECURITY INTEREST- Until all amounts due hereunder have been paid in full, Seller has a security interest in said
equipment and has all rights of a secured party under the Uniform Commercial Code including, without limitation, the right to tak
possession of said equipment without legal process and the right to require Buyer to assemble said equipment and make it available
to Seller at a place reasonably convenient to both parties. At Seller's request, Buyer shall execute any financing statement or
statements submitted by Seller in order that Seller's security interest in said equipment may be perfected.

7. WARRANTY & LIABILITY- Seller warrants only that said equipment is free from defects in materials and workmanship as
set forth in Seller's standard Certificate of Warranty furnished to Buyer at the time of final shipment. THIS WARRANTY IS
EXPRESSLY IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR DESIGN AND WHICH ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED
BY SELLER. Seller's sole responsibility with respect to any equipment which proves to be defective as to materials or workmanship
is either to replace or to repair the same as is set forth in said Certificate of Warranty. Unless authorized in writing by Seller, Seller is
not responsible for any charge or expense incurred for the modification, servicing or adjusting of said equipment after the same has
been delivered to Buyer. Seller is not liable in association with its warranty or in any other capacity for any consequential, incidental
or liquidated damages, late fees/damages or penalties.

8. CLAIM PERIOD- Buyer shall immediately inspect said equipment upon receipt thereof and immediately notify the carrier of
any damage, shortage or other nonconformance. Seller is not obligated to consider any claim for damages, shortages or non-
conformance unless notified by Buyer within ten (10) days after Buyer's receipt of said equipment.

9. CANCELLATION- Should Buyer cancel this agreement without Seller's prior written consent, Seller may, at its option,
recover from Buyer a cancellation charge of not less than 20% of the purchase price hereunder. This cancellation charge is
intended to compensate Seller for difficult-to-calculate economic losses, including but not limited to, material and labor costs, as well
as loss of anticipated profits suffered due to cancellation.

10. SEVERABILITY - If any provision or provisions of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal, unenforceable or in
conflict with the law of any jurisdiction, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be
affected or impaired thereby.

11. STORAGE- If at such time, within or after the estimated shipment period specified herein, as Seller notifies Buyer that said
equipment is ready to be shipped Buyer requests a delay in shipment, Seller may, at its option, agree to store said equipment for a
period of time determined by Seller, provided that such agreement will not affect Buyer's obligation to pay in full all invoices as they
become due, and provided further that for each month, or portion thereof, said equipment is so stored by Seller, Buyer shall pay to
Seller as a storage fee an amount equal to 2% of the purchase price.

12. DRAWINGS, ILLUSTRATIONS AND MANUALS- Catalog and proposal drawings, bulletins, and other accompanying
literature are solely for purpose of general style, arrangement and approximate dimensions. Seller may make any changes Seller
deems necessary or desirable. Submittal for approval, if required, will be made after receipt of complete information from Buyer.
Unless otherwise specified at the time of quotation, six sets will be furnished. Additional sets are at $25.00 per set. Installation,
maintenance and operation manuals will be furnished in the number of copies specified at the time of quotation. If none specified,
four will be provided at no added cost, with additional copies at $50.00 each.

13. PERMITS, LICENSES- Buyer at its sole cost and expense shall obtain all building or other permits or licenses with respect
to the installation and operation of said equipment required by any federal, state or local governmental body.

14, PATENT INDEMNIFICATION- Seller shall, at its own expense, defend any suit instituted against Buyer, based on any
claim that equipment furnished hereunder infringes any Letters Patent of the United States, and Seller shall pay any damages
assessed against Buyer in any such suit, provided that Buyer, upon service of process upon Buyer, gives to Seller notice in writing
of the institution of such suit, and permits Seller, through counsel chosen by Seller, to defend the same, and gives Seller all
information in Buyer's possession and reasonable assistance and authority to enable Seller so to do. Seller shall have no liability or
obligation to Buyer for patent infringement resulting from compliance by Seller with written instructions or specifications of Buyer
concerning the structure, operation, material, or method of making equipment furnished hereunder.

14040 Santa Fe Trail Drive. Lenexa, KS 66215
P:913.888.5201 F:913.748.0106

www.smith 45 veless.com




#10.

City of Moberly Agenda Number:
Ci i da s Department: Public Utilities
Ity Council Agenda Summary Date: May 16, 2022

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving A Purchase From Schulte Supply, Inc. For The
Purchase Of Water Meters For Contracted Testing And Authorizing The City
Manager To Make The Purchase.

Summary: The Moberly water utility has an ongoing contract with Energy Solutions
Professionals, LLC (ESP.) This contract requires the annual, for 5 years,
testing of a sample of water meters to document accuracy and verify correct
operation. In order to perform this testing, each of the sampled meters will be
removed from service and bench tested for proper operation, necessitating the
replacement with new meters. Once each meter is tested, it will then become
meter spare inventory, or if failing testing, be replaced under warranty and be
available for the following year’s testing event. Purchase price, delivered for
this equipment is $149,849.60.

Recommended
Action:  Approve the resolution

Fund Name: Meter Maintenance
Account Number: 301.112.5312

Available Budget $: $6715.30, remaining from capital reserve fund

ATTACHMENTS: Roll Call Aye Nay
_____Memo ____ Council Minutes Mayor

__ Staff Report __ Proposed Ordinance M__ S Jeffrey _
__ Correspondence _Xx__ Proposed Resolution

____ Bid Tabulation ___Attorney’s Report Council Member

__ PI/IC Recommendation __ Petition M__ S Brubaker o
____P/C Minutes ____ Contract M__ S___ Kimmons _
__ Application __ Budget Amendment M__ S__ Davis _
____ Citizen __ Legal Notice M__ S__ Kyser

__ Consultant Report Xx__Other_Quotation Passed  Failed

46




#10.

BID NO. RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF WATER METERS FROM
SCHULTE SUPPLY, INC.

WHEREAS, the testing of water meter accuracy is part of an ongoing contract between
the city and Energy Solutions Professional, LLC; and

WHEREAS, testing requires taking meters out of operation which necessitates having an
inventory of meters on hand; and

WHEREAS, meters are available from Schulte Supply, Inc., (“Schulte”) at a cost of
$149,849.60; and

WHEREAS, city staff recommends the purchase of water meters from Schulte to
implement testing protocol for water meter accuracy.

THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council authorizes the purchase of water
meters from Schulte in the amount of $149,849.60 and further authorizes the City Manager to
take such other necessary action to carry out the intent of this Resolution.

RESOLVED this 16" day of May, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly,
Missouri.

Presiding Officer at Meeting

ATTEST:

Shannon Hance, City Clerk

47




Schulte Supply, Inc.
e

150 Neptune

SAINT PETERS MO 63376
636-387-5353 Fax 636-387-5383

QUOTE TO: 660-263-4420 Fax 660-263-3908 SHIP TO:

City of Moberly, MO
101 West Reed SEt.
Moberly, MO

Quotation

#10.

04/05/22

51184451

ORDER TO:

gchulte Supply, Inc.

150 Neptune Ct
SAINT PETERS MO £3376

636-387-5353 Fax &36-387-5283

City of Moberly, MO
Lynnzie Trustee

65270 1500 Huntsville RD.

Moberly, MO 65270

14436

Mach 10 Meters

Rich Graczyk

Jim Belangee

BW BEST WAY NET 30 DAYS

04/05/22

Yes

55ea

110ea

70ea

140ea

lea

lea

48ea

49634

2431

47444

2433

48929

48928

48925

EU1B2G15G89

5/8" x 3/4" Neptune MACH 10
Ultrasonic Water Meter with
Integrated R9001 Radio Register
in Gallons for Pit Application
w/6’ Antenna

GT114-1/8

5/8" x 3/4" Rubber Meter Gaskets
EUlF2G15G89

1" Neptune MACH 10 Ultrasonic
Water Meter with Integrated

R9001 Radio Register in Gallons
for Pit Applications

With 6’ Antenna

GT120-1/8

1" Rubber Meter Gaskets
EU2F2G15G89

2" Neptune MACH 10 Ultrasonic
Water Meter with Integrated R9001i
Radio Register in Gallons for Pit
Applications with 6’ Antenna

10" Laying Length

EU2G2G15G89

2" Neptune MACH 10 Ultrasonic
Water Meter with Integrated R9001i
Radio Register in Gallons for Pit
Applications with 6’ Antenna
15.25" Laying Length

EU2E2G1S5G89

2" Neptune MACH 10 Ultrasonic
Water Meter with Integrated

455,

560.

1294.

1294.

1294.

000

.590

000

.620

000

000

000

86

25025.

64 .

39200.

.80

1294.

1294.

62112.

00

90

00

00

00

00

**% Continued on Next Page ***

48




Schulte Supply, Inc.
e

150 Neptune

SAINT PETERS MO 63376
636-387-5353 Fax 636-387-5383

QUOTE TO: 660-263-4420 Fax 660-263-3908 SHIP TO:

City of Moberly, MO
101 West Reed SEt.
Moberly, MO

Quotation

#10.

04/05/22 | 81184451

ORDER TO:

gchulte Supply, Inc.
150 Neptune Ct
SAINT PETERS MO £3376

636-387-5353 Fax &36-387-5283

City of Moberly, MO
Lynnzie Trustee

65270 1500 Huntsville RD.

Mobkerly,

MO 65270

14436

Mach 10 Meters

Rich Graczyk

Jim Belangee

BW BEST WAY NET 30 DAYS

04/05/22

Yes

96ea

l92ea

l92ea

lea

2ea

dea

leea

léea

2437

28048

8517

52694

52695

1674

28048

8517

R9001 Radio Register in Gallons
for Pit Applications with 6’
Antenna 17" Laying Length
GT141-1/8

2" Rubber Meter Gaskets
98F-5855-304

5/8" 304 Stainless Steel Nut Only
97F-02B8S-304

5/8" x 2 1/2" 304 Stainless Steel
Bolt Only

EU3A2G18SG89 3"

Neptune Mach 10 Ultrasonic

Water Meter With Integrated

R900I Radio Read Register

Gallon Pit Applications

With 6’ Antenna

12" Lay Length Flanged

** Nonstock item **

EU3B2G15G89 3"

Neptune Mach 10 Ultrasonic

Water Meter With Integrated

R900I Radio Read Register

Gallon Pit Applications

With 6’ Antenna

17" Lay Length Flanged

** Nonstock item **

96F-03-1/8

3" Flg Red Rubber Full Gasket 1/8"
98F-5855-304

5/8" 304 Stainless Steel Nut Only
97F-02BSS-304

5.590

0.690

2.690

3458.000

3545.000

4.590

0.690

2.690

536

132

51e

3458.

7090.

18

11.

43,

.64

.48

.48

.36

00

00

04

04

**% Continued on Next Page ***

49




Schulte Supplér, Inc. Quotation
150 Neptune Ct
SAINT PETERS MO 63376

636-387-5353 Fax 636-387-5383

#10.

04/05/22 | 81184451

ORDER TO:
gchulte Supply, Inc.
150 Neptune Ct
SAINT PETERE MO &3376 3
QUOTE TO: 660-263-4420 Fax 660-263-3908 SHIP TO:
City of Moberly, MO City of Moberly, MO
101 West Reed St. Lynnzie Trustee
Moberly, MO 65270 1500 Huntsville RD.

Moberly, MO 65270

14436 Mach 10 Meters Rich Graczyk

Jim Belangee BW BEST WAY NET 30 DAYS 04/05/22 Yes

5/8%" x 2 1/2
Bolt Only
lea 52696| EU3C2G15G89 4385.000 4385.00
4" Neptune Mach 10 Ultrasonic
Water Meter With Integrated
R900I Radio Read Register
Gallon Pit Applicatons

With 6’ Antenna

14" Lay Length Flanged

** Nonstock item **

lea 52697 EU3D2G18G89 4" Neptune Mach 10 4499.000 4499.00
Ultrasonic Water Meter With
Integrated R900I Radio Read
Register Gallon Pit Applications
With 6’ Antenna

20" Lay Length Flanged

** Nonstock item **

2ea 1675 96F-04-1/8 4.790 9.58
4" Flg Red Rubber Full Gasket 1/8"
léea 28048| 98F-5855-304 0.690 11.04
5/8" 304 Stainless Steel Nut Only
l6ea 46246| 97F-03BSS-304 3.890 62.24
5/8" x 3 1/4" 304 Stainless Steel
Bolt Only

304 Stainless Steel

TAXES NOT INCLUDED

Subtotal 149849.60
This is a Quotation. S&H CHGS 0.00

Prices are subject to change without notice.

Applicakle taxes extra.

Amount Due 149849.60

50




#11.

City of Moberly Agenda Number:
) . Department: Public Utilities
City Council Agenda Summary Date: May 16, 2022
Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving A Mowing And Hold Harmless Agreement Between The
City Of Moberly, Missouri And Gary Seidel For Mowing The City Lake Property.
Summary: The City of Moberly maintains ownership of property surrounding Sugar Creek Lake
that is part of the lake’s watershed. Only one individual expressed interest in
performing the work. This agreement is for a 1/3-2/3 share of the baled hay, with the
hired individual to collect the 2/3 share as payment for maintaining the pasture
portion of the property, and is for a period of three mowing seasons, to end December
2024. The City wishes to hire Gary Seidel to mow and bale up to 28 acres of the
property.
Recommended
Action: Approve the resolution
Fund Name: N/A
Account Number: N/A
Available Budget $: N/A
ATTACHMENTS: Roll Call Aye Nay
___Memo ___ Council Minutes Mayor
__ Staff Report __ Proposed Ordinance M___ S Jeffrey _
__ Correspondence _Xx__ Proposed Resolution
____ Bid Tabulation ___Attorney’s Report Council Member
__ PI/IC Recommendation __ Petition M__ S Brubaker o
____P/C Minutes ____ Contract M__ S___ Kimmons _
___Application __ Budget Amendment M__ S Davis _
____ Citizen __ Legal Notice M__ S Kyser _
__ Consultant Report X___Other_Agreement Passed Failed

51




BILL NO. RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MOWING AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, AND GARY SEIDEL FOR
MOWING THE CITY LAKE PROPERTY.

WHEREAS, City staff personally contacted potential parties looking for someone to
mow and bail approximately 28 acres of hay ground on property recently purchased by the City
near Sugar Creek Lake; and

WHEREAS, Gary Seidel has indicated his willingness to mow and bale the property on
the terms and conditions contained in the attached Mowing and Hold Harmless Agreement for a
three year term ending in December of 2024; and

WHEREAS, City staff recommends the approval of the Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the
Agreement as recommended by City staff and authorizes the City Manager to execute the
Agreement on behalf of the City.

RESOLVED this 16thth day of May, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly,
Missouri.

#11.

Presiding Officer at Meeting

ATTEST:

Shannon Hance, City Clerk

52




#11.

MOWING AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

THIS MOWING AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this

day of , 2022 (the “Agreement”), by and among the CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI,

a third-class city of the State of Missouri (the “City”), and GARY SEIDEL (“Seidel”) an individual residing
in Moberly, Missouri.

RECITALS
WHEREAS, the City owns property which consists of several acres of hay ground in need of wowing.

WHEREAS, Seidel has mowing and haying equipment and is able and willing to mow and pick up hay on
the property owned by the City.

WHEREAS, the City and Seidel are willing to enter into this Agreement on the following terms and
conditions.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City and Seidel agree as follows:

1. The City hereby gives permission to Seidel to enter the following described property for the
purpose of mowing and square bailing hay: Approximately 28 acres of hay ground in Section 16,
Township 54 North, Range 14 West lying east of Hwy DD, south of County Road 1345 and north of
Private Road 1340.

2. Seidel shall receive 2/3 of the square bails and the City shall receive 1/3 of the bales.

3. Seidel will operate as an independent contractor and not as an employee or agent or in any
capacity for the City.

4, The term of this Agreement is from July 1, 2022, to December 31, 2024. No notice of
termination is required.

5. Seidel shall notify City of the time(s) he enters the property and City shall provide any necessary
assistance to access the property.

6. Seidel hereby waives any cause of action or claims he may have at any time arising out of the
performance of this Agreement against the City, its agents, servants, employees or elected officials.

7. Seidel hereby assumes all risk associated with performance of this Agreement.

7. Seidel hereby holds the City harmless from all damages, injuries and claims arising from the
performance of this Agreement and agrees to defend any action brought against the City, its agents,
servants, employees or elected officials resulting from any action arising from the performance of this
Agreement.

8. Seidel will maintain during the duration of this Agreement insurance for his mowing operation
and operation of his equipment used in the performance of this Agreement.

53




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed on the day and year first

above written.

CITY OF MOBERLY

By: Brian Crane, City Manager

ATTEST:

Shannon Hance, City Clerk

54

GARY SEIDEL

#11.

Gary Seidel




#12.

City of Moberly Agenda Number:
) . Department: Public Utilities
City Council Agenda Summary Date: May 16, 2022

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving A Downtown Sewer Rehab Project Change Order
and Increase in Contract Costs And Authorize The City Manager to Sign the
Change Order

Summary: The contractor has identified the conditions requiring this change. During 5
days of work within different areas of the downtown sewer included in this
project, the contractor has encountered conditions, confirmed by utilities
department staff, of heavy solids buildup on pipes requiring significantly more
effort to achieve the cleaning necessary for proper TV inspection of the
piping. This change order will increase the budgeted amount for this effort
from $59,456.08 to $165,417.33. This project is one of six EDA Grant funded
projects, and is also receiving $600,000 of CDBG grant funding, along with
the Sturgeon & Rollins water line replacement project.

The original bid specifications, prepared on December 18, 2021, was based
upon previous work conducted on the Holman Road CSO and included
combined sewer cleaning and TV work during 2016. There was no recent
record of the downtown combined sewer cleaning or inspection to base the bid
specifications upon. The new proposed task quantities are expected to be
closer to what is experienced during the effort. Work conducted after May 2"
has confirmed that the majority of the cleaning and inspection work during the
project will require heavy and special cleaning as defined by the
specifications. With the department lacking the resources to routinely maintain
the collection system in the future it will likely result in these same heavy
cleaning efforts during projects of similar nature. During future efforts
attempts will be made to obtain preliminary information to aid in more
accurate project specification preparation.

From Jacobs: The change order was set up to increase the anticipated heavy
cleaning from that ~14% up to 95% based on what we had seen. We also
increased the number of tap cuts. It is set up as a “worst case” scenario. SO
far, the contractor has televised in excess of 1,505 feet of sewers, and 553 feet
needed heavy cleaning (37%); it is likely that we will come nowhere close to
the total change order amount. We can handle this in a couple of different
ways.

1. Keep the change order the same, explaining to the Council that it is set
up as a max or cap amount with the likelihood it will come in much
lower. This avoids coming back to the council again later asking for
another increase.

2. Reduce the change order amount to assume something like 50-60%
heavy cleaning and reduce the number of tap cuts. This would
alleviate some of the sticker shock. We would be running the risk of
going over and needing a second change order. Cutting it down to
50% and reducing the tap cuts proportionally to how many they have
done so far brinas the change order down to $116,000 or so.

55




#12.

My recommendation as Public Utilities Director would be to retain this change

order amount, (selection 1.) Having reviewed a representive sample of the
completed work, it is possible that the rehabilitation amount required by the
project comes in less than anticipated as the inspected portion to date has
generally provided evidence that the pipe conditions have been better than
expected. After Moberly has the inspection report then the remainder of the
project expenses, the rehab portion, can be limited to remaining budget if

desired.

Recommended
Action: Approve the resolution
Fund Name: Capital Improvement Sales Tax
Account Number: 304.000.5502
Available Budget $: 72,440.36

ATTACHMENTS: Roll Call Aye Nay

Memo __ Council Minutes Mayor

Staff Report __ Proposed Ordinance M___ S Jeffrey

x_ Correspondence _X__ Proposed Resolution

Bid Tabulation ____Attorney’s Report Council Member

P/C Recommendation ___ Petition M___ S Brubaker
____P/C Minutes ____ Contract M___ S Kimmons
___Application __ Budget Amendment M__ S Davis
____ Citizen __ Legal Notice M__ S Kyser
____ Consultant Report Other Passed  Failed

56




BILL NO. RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING A CHANGE ORDER TO THE
AGREEMENT WITH ALL-CLEAR PLUMBING AND SEWER.

WHEREAS, this Council previously accepted the bid of All-Clear Plumbing and Sewer
(“All-Clear”) in the amount of $59,456.08 and authorized contracting to perform visual
inspection of sewers in downtown Moberly; and

WHEREAS, a proposed Change Order (attached hereto) has been submitted by All-
Clear for significantly increased labor necessary to clean infrastructure in order to properly
perform TV inspection of the piping at an additional cost of $165,417.33; and

WHEREAS, staff recommends that the council authorize acceptance of the Change
Order and authorize the City Manager to execute and pay said Order.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts and
approves the attached Change Order and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Change
Order on behalf of the City and to take such further action as may be necessary to carry out the
intent of this Resolution.

RESOLVED this 16th day of May, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly,
Missouri.

#12.

Presiding Officer at Meeting

ATTEST:

Shannon Hance, City Clerk

57




CHANGE ORDER NO.: [Number of Change Order]

Owner: City of Moberly, Missouri Owner’s Project No.:

Engineer: Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. Engineer’s Project No.: C5X55933
Contractor: All Clear Plumbing and Sewer Contractor’s Project No.:

Project: Downtown Rehab — CCTV Inspection

Contract Name: CCTV Inspections

Date Issued: Effective Date of Change Order:

The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description:

Changing contract to include heaving cleaning of 95% of lines to be televised, and increase

number of protruding tap cut offs
Attachments:

New schedule of anticipated project quantities

Change in Contract Price

Change in Contract Times
[State Contract Times as either a specific date or a
number of days]

#12.

Original Contract Price:

S 59,436.08

Original Contract Times:
Substantial Completion:

Ready for final payment:

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change
Orders No. 1 to No. [Number of previous Change
Order]:

S NONE

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved
Change Orders No.1 to No. [Number of previous
Change Order]:

Substantial Completion:

Ready for final payment:

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:

S  59,436.08

Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial Completion:

Ready for final payment:

Increase this Change Order:

S 105,981.25

[Increase] [Decrease] this Change Order:
Substantial Completion:

Ready for final payment:

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

$ 165,417.33

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial Completion:

Ready for final payment:

Recommended by Engineer (if required)

By: Tobin Lichti

Authorized by Owner

Title:  Project Manager

Date: 04/27/2022

Authorized by Owner

Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable)

By:

Title:

Date:

EJCDC® C-941, Change Order.
Copyright® 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies

and American Society of |ineers. All rights reserved.
58

P3

2




CHANGE ORDER #1

10

11

12

13

SERVICE CCTV - PHYSICAL INSPECTION, LARGE DIAMETER, PRIVATE
SERVICE PIPE INSPECTION, 6 IN

SERVICE, CCTV - PHYSICAL INSPECTION, LARGE DIAMETER, PRIVATE
SERVICE PIPE CLEANING, 6 IN

SERVICE, CCTV - PHYSICAL INSPECTION, LARGE DIAMETER,
INSPECTION INCLUDING LIGHT CLEANING, >6 IN - 12 IN

SERVICE, CCTV - PHYSICAL INSPECTION, LARGE DIAMETER,
INSPECTION INCLUDING LIGHT CLEANING, > 12 IN - 24 IN

SERVICE, CCTV - PHYSICAL INSPECTION, LARGE DIAMETER,
INSPECTION INCLUDING LIGHT CLEANING, > 24 IN - 48 IN

SERVICE, CCTV - PHYSICAL INSPECTION, LARGE DIAMETER,
INSPECTION INCLUDING LIGHT CLEANING, > 48 IN

SERVICE, CCTV - PHYSICAL INSPECTI